

Kylie Adams

402/62-35 Changcheon-dong

Seodaemun-gu

Seoul, South Korea

Ph: 010-2629-7343

Email: kkadams@live.co.kr

Objective

I am a sincere, loyal, and hardworking individual searching for a rewarding but challenging position in the field of teaching. I have had a great deal of experience in teaching a wide range of language learners in both Korea and Australia, and I am searching for a position that allows me to use and develop my skills effectively. I work well as an individual and in a team.

Experience

Jan 2009 - Present. English Teacher. Pagoda, Seoul

In this position I have been teaching general conversation classes that focus on improving students speaking and listening skills in daily situations. I have also taught an intensive university prep course that uses reading, writing, listening, and speaking, in academic situations and an intensive college writing course aimed at students who have been accepted to study at foreign universities. Other duties include student interviews, class preparation, study groups, administering exams, and evaluating student ability. *(3120 hours of teaching at present)*

Dec 2007 - Dec 2008. English Teacher. GnB Eunbit Campus, Gyeonggi-do

At GnB I was teaching children from Kindergarten, Elementary, and Middle School. The prescribed textbooks for all classes were the GnB language teaching books. Other duties included creating original material, class preparation, student interviews, evaluation cards, administering monthly exams, and phone teaching. *(1080 hours of teaching)*

Mar 2008 - Jul 2008. English Teacher. Logos Christian College, Gyeonggi-do

In this position I held speaking and listening classes for Elementary School students using the prescribed textbook "Speak Up". I also taught Social Studies to Middle School students using the "World Studies for Christian Schools" textbooks. Other duties included creating and administering mid-term exams and evaluating student progress. *(51 hours of teaching)*

Sep 2007 - Nov 2007. English Teacher. Australian College of English, Cairns, QLD, Australia

In this position I taught Elementary level adult learners on a full-time basis using the "Cutting Edge" series. Other duties included student evaluations, creating original materials, supervising private study, and organising and participating in social events. *(120 hours of teaching)*

Aug 2007 - Sep 2007. English Teacher. Cairns Language Centre, Cairns, QLD, Australia

In this position I taught a variety of levels of English to adults including Elementary, Pre-Intermediate, and Intermediate on a full-time basis. My standard class, however, was at an intermediate level and the "Reward Intermediate" publication was used. *(109 hours of teaching)*

Education

James Cook University, Bachelor, Anthropology, Aug 2004 - June 2007

I completed a Bachelor of Social Science majoring in Anthropology at James Cook University.

Maroochydore State High School, High School, Jan 1995 - Dec 1999

Licenses and Certification

CELTA (Pass B), Jul 2007

I obtained a CELTA certification with a Pass B grade at International House Queensland in Cairns.

References

Available on request.
